
From: Puckett, Matthew (MYR)
Sent: Wednesday, 01 May 2024 21:49
To: Duning, Anna (MYR)
Subject: Prop E Implementation
Attachments: MLB Budget Overview 05012024.pptx

Slides 4 and 5 are the latest proposals from SFPD for Prop E.
 
The Budget request was $1.5M in BY and $1.0M in BY+1.
 

 



 
 
Matthew Puckett
Mayor’s Office of Public Policy and Finance
City and County of San Francisco 
matthew.puckett@sfgov.org | 661.301.5228 
 
From: Aroche, Diana (POL) <diana.aroche@sfgov.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 9:50 AM
To: Duning, Anna (MYR) <anna.duning@sfgov.org>; Puckett, Matthew (MYR)
<Matthew.Puckett@sfgov.org>; Power, Andres (MYR)
<andres.power@sfgov.org>
Cc: Scott, William (POL) <william.scott@sfgov.org>; McGuire, Catherine
(POL) <catherine.mcguire@sfgov.org>; Wu, Kimmie (POL)
<Kimmie.Wu@sfgov.org>
Subject: SFPD Budget Presentation 
 
Good Morning Anna, Matt, and Andres, 
 
Attached is the budget presentation that will be shared today during the Chief's
meeting with Mayor Breed. Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thanks, 
 

Diana Aroche | Director of Policy & Public Affairs

San Francisco Police Department, Office of Chief William Scott  

City and County of San Francisco 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and its contents may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized
interception, review, use, or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws, including the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and
destroy all copies of the communication.


